From: Silverman, Celestine

To: SRBA-CENTRALADMIN-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU; SRBA-SCHOOLCENTER-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
Subject: Registration Now Open for the Penn Travel Symposium

Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:13:00 PM
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The following correspondence is being sent on behalf of the Travel
Services & Global Support Services:

Travel Services & Global Support Services invite you to the:

When: Thursday, August 1, 2024

Where: Sheraton University City
3549 Chestnut St, Philadelphia, PA 19104

Registration & Fee: $50 - Register via Workday
Learning

Registration Deqdline:_l\/\ondoy, July 22, 2024

This year's theme is “Travel Smart, Travel
Green, Travel Well.”
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Penn

Travel Symposium












The robust agenda will feature skilled
professionals from the travel industry
and internal Penn specialists discussing travel
through these lenses.

A new addifion to the program will be a mini
supplier expo,
featuring a lineup of our elite travel vendors!

Advance registration is required to attend.

See you therel

We will host U.S. Customs and Border Protection to conduct
Global Entry interviews.
Interested participants should plan to apply for Global Entry in
advance.
Please see CBP’'s Global Entry site to apply and for more
information.
Indicate your, or a traveler you support, interest in scheduling an
appointment within the Workday Learning registration survey.
Additional information will be emailed to you.
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